
 
Vadodara Gas Limited 

Replies to Bidder’s Queries 
Tender No.: VGL/CO/C&P-PNG/BD202306P032 Dated 24/06/2023 & Tender ID: 600708 

Subject: Procurement of GI Fittings 

With reference to the above subject tender, replies to bidder’s queries have been addressed below: 

Sl. 
No. 

Section 
No. 

Page 
No. 

Clause  
No. Subjects Bidder’s Query VGL’s Reply 

1 Section-II 12 03 Methodology for Evaluation of Price Bids 

Will Items be split as per Lowest rate for each 
individual item amongst different bidders or will total 
contract awarded to single bidder having lowest total 
rate? 

Tender will Split as per Lowest rate for individual item. 

2 Section-II 43 & 
46 53 & Form-I 

As per Form I & Clause 53- land Border with India, 
Any bidder (Supplier for this tender) from a country 
which shares a land border with India will be 
eligible to bid in this tender only if the bidder is 
registered with the Competent Authority 

We supply GI Fittings of two companies: 
 
(i) Indian make have due accreditor, license and 

approval to supply GI Fittings 
 

(ii) Foreign make from country sharing land border 
with India and not registered with Competent 
Authority as of now. 

 
As per tender Form-1 and land border clause, we are 
not permitted to supply GI Fittings of manufacturer 
sharing land border with India. Is our understanding 
correct or supplier can supply GI fittings from such 
country & he does not fall under land border clause, 
kindly clarify. 

Supplier can Supply GI Fittings from such Country as per 
VGL’s Technical Specification (Section – V Scope of Supply) 

3 Section- 
IV 64 04 

 
Delivery Split into multiple PO or Entire Order to be 
delivered within 60 days together 

The Delivery period for entire Purchase Orders shall 
be 60 Days from the date of award of Purchase Order. 
 
Please confirm that total order qty shall be split into 
parts or all taken altogether? Also, what shall be 
duration of contract if order split into parts? 

Order will be placed in part orders as per the requirement of 
VGL and delivery period will be as per the released part order 
only. 

Note: This Replies to Bidder’s Queries as uploaded on n-Procure & VGL’s Website. Please submit the same duly Sign and Seal & to be submitted with Techno–Commercial Bid as this is an Integral Part of the 
Tender.  


